Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 April 2023 10:04 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Mandate Request Processed OF SMS 7156J OUR REF 2023 32006830
Internal

Dear Shiau Chan
The OD excess is $700.
Thank you.

Sharon Lim
Claims & Performance Management Department

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

OQD | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olympic ond Parolympic Portner

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Mandate Request Processed OF SMS 7156)

Dear Sharon,

Kindly advise whether have any excess apply for this claim?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:40 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Mandate Request Processed

This mail is associated with :
*SMS7156J (202332006830)
oD
Mar 24 2023 5:00PM
[MERCEDES-BENZ FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE LTD]
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd,

Mandate request for 202332006830 has been processed by insurer. Please login to your Merimen Account to view more information.

Thank you.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Sharon Lim (Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.)



